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From: CONNOLLY, Simon (HEALTH RESEARCH AUTHORITY) <simon.connolly1@nhs.net>
Sent: 23 March 2018 16:09
To: Foster C.L.; Horizons; sharon.davies-dear@uhs.nhs.uk
Subject: RE: IRAS PROJECT ID 202342, REC Reference 16/NW/0425 Confirmation of 

amendment assessment outcome

Dear Professor Foster, 
 
Further to the below, I am pleased to confirm HRA Approval for the referenced amendment.  
 
You should implement this amendment at NHS organisations in England, in line with the conditions 
outlined in your categorisation email.   
 
User Feedback 
 
The Health Research Authority is continually striving to provide a high quality service to all applicants and 
sponsors. You are invited to give your view of the service you have received and the application procedure. 
If you wish to make your views known please use the feedback form available on the HRA website: 
http://www.hra.nhs.uk/about-the-hra/governance/quality-assurance/. 
 
Please contact hra.amendments@nhs.net for any queries relating to the assessment of this amendment. 
 
Kind regards 
Simon 
 
Simon Connolly 
Senior Assessor 
Health Research Authority 
Skipton House | 80 London Road | London | SE1 6LH 
T. 020 7972 2552 
E. simon.connolly1@nhs.net  
W. www.hra.nhs.uk  
 
Sign up to receive our newsletter HRA Latest. 
 

From: nrescommittee.northwest-lancaster@nhs.net [mailto:nrescommittee.northwest-lancaster@nhs.net]  
Sent: 22 March 2018 12:36 
Subject: IRAS PROJECT ID 202342, REC Reference 16/NW/0425 Confirmation of favourable opinion for substantial 
amendment 
 

Dear Professor Foster  

IRAS project ID:  202342 
REC reference:  16/NW/0425 

Short Study title:  
HORIZONS: Understanding the impact of cancer diagnosis and 
treatment  

Date complete amendment submission 
received:  

09 February 2018 

Amendment No./ Sponsor Ref:  7 
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Amendment Date:  13 February 2018 
Amendment Type:  Substantial  

Outcome of HRA Assessment  

 

HRA Approval for the amendment is pending – the HRA will 
separately confirm HRA Approval for the amendment by email.  

I am pleased to confirm that this amendment has been reviewed by the Research Ethics Committee and 
has received a Favourable Opinion. Please find attached a copy of the Favourable Opinion letter.  

HRA Approval Status  

  

As detailed above, HRA Approval for this amendment is pending. The HRA assessment team will 
separately confirm HRA Approval for the amendment by email. You should not implement this amendment 
at participating NHS organisations in England until HRA Approval is issued, and the conditions detailed in 
the categorisation email have been met.  

 

If you require further information, please contact hra.amendments@nhs.net  

16/NW/0425/AM16 Please quote this number on all correspondence  

Kind regards  

Zainab Tauqeer  

REC Assistant  

Health Research Authority  

Barlow House | 3rd Floor | HRA NRES Centre - Manchester | M1 3DZ 

T. 0207 104 8019  

E. nrescommittee.northwest-lancaster@nhs.net  

W. www.hra.nhs.uk  

 
Sign up to receive our newsletter HRA Latest.  
 
 
 
**************************************************************************************
****************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any 
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in 
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other 
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, 
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail 


